

Ms Uma Springford
Senior Development Manager
MIRVAC PROJECTS PTY LTD
Level 28, 200 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

19/11/2019

Dear Ms Springford

Locomotive Workshop (Bays 1 - 4a) (SSD-8517-Mod-4)
Outstanding fee invoice

I refer to SSD-8517-Mod-4, Locomotive Workshop (Bays 1 - 4a). The Department advises assessment of the above application is being finalised.

The Departments records indicate the invoice for this application remains outstanding. To enable the Department to finalise the application, payment of the invoice at your earliest convenience is requested.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Dickson, who can be contacted on 8275 1032/ at emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Emily Dickson
A/ Principal Planning Officer
Key Sites

Enclosed/Attached: Invoice